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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America
v. y Case: 1:21-mj-00437
) Assigned to: Judge Harvey, G. Michael
STACY WADE HAGER ) Assign Date: 5/19/2021
; Description; COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT1
)
Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) STACY WADE HAGER ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment 3 Superseding Indictment O Information (3 Superseding Information N Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition (O'Violation Notice [0 Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds Without
Lawful Authority;

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds;

40 U.5.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds;

40US.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Buildi

4

Issuing officer’s signature

Digitally signed by G. Michael
Harvey
Date: 2021.05.19 16:10:53 -04'00°

Date: 05/19/2021

City and state: Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) O S/ [ 9 / 2 } , and the person was arrested on (date) O g / 9\7 / 3 (

——

at (city and state) (A) Do, | e ,)( 0

Date: Dg/a\—’/O\] %/%—/

rresting officer’s signature

Tosk Force Offinr  JtSfrey Deone

Printed name and title




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
WACO DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS. Case Number: WA:21-M -00101(1)

LON LR LD LR LN

(1) STACY WADE HAGER
Defendant

WAIVER OF RIGHTS AND CONSENT TO PROCEED
BY VIDEO TELECONFERENCE

I, (1) STACY WADE HAGER, the above named defendant, being advised of the
nature of the charges against me, hereby voluntarily waive any and all rights I may have
pursuant to the Confrontation Clause of the Sixth Amendment to the United States Constitution
and pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 43 and consent to proceed by video teleconference in the

(X)) INITIAL APPEARANCE (RULE 5)
Executed on this 28th day of May, 2021.

ORAL CONSENT VIA VIDEO TELECONFERENCE

(1) STACY WADE HAGER
Defendant

JEFFRPY C.NIANSKE
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

*UNABLE TO SIGN DUE TO COVID-19
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United State Case: 1:24-mj-00437
Assigned to: Judge Harvey, G, Michael
Assign Date: 5/19/2021
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Case: 1:21-m}-00437

Assigned to: Judge Harvey, G. Michael

Assign Date: 5/19/2021

Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Your affiant, Susana Haberman, is a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). T have been in this position since 2004. Currently, I am tasked with
investigating criminal activity in and around the Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021. As a Special
Agent, ] am authorized by law or by a Government agency to engage in or supervise the prevention,
detention, investigation, or prosecution of a violation of Federal criminal laws,

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security batriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of
the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session,
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020, The joint
session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thercafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the
House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President
Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S, Capitol Police
attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, shortly around
2:00 p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S, Capitol, including by breaking
windows and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged
and assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session
of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice
President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the
Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of



violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building
without authority to be there.

On or about January 14, 2021, an unidentified individual (“Citizen 1) notifed the FBI that
STACY WADE HAGER (“Hager”) posted pictures and videos of himself trespassing in the U.S.
Capitol on his Facebook page. According to Citizen 1, HAGER also posted words to the effect of,
“it’s war, don’t go quietly.” Citizen 1 indicated that HAGER later took down the posts. On or
about January 20, 2021, an individual known to the FBI with personal knowledge of HAGER
(“Citizen 2”") contacted the FBI to submit an online tip that indicated that HAGER posted on
Facebook that he was at the Capitol on January 6, 2021, and had been walking around inside the
building. Citizen 2 identified HAGER”S Facebook account and included a screenshot of
HAGER’s Facebook page, but also indicated that Hager had since deleted that post.

: On or about January 21, 2021, FBI agents identified a Facebook account for Hager and

reviewed publicly available information, Agents compared profile pictures posted by the account
user to known photos of Hager obtained from law enforcement databases and believe that Hager’s
image appears as the profile picture on the subject account. Hager appears to use multiple spellings
for his first name and the Facebook account lists the subject account user as “Stacy Wade Hager”
with display name “StacyWade.” The publicly available information on the subject account
showed, among other things, a photograph of Hager and an unidentified male on the lawn in front
of the U.S. Capitol on January 6. Hager was wearing a “Trump” baseball cap, a gray outer jacket,
a dark navy or black colored coverall and appeared to be waving a Texas state flag, with the other
male waving a United States flag. Hager was also holding a gray green coffee tumbler, The
photographs and Hager’s post on the subject account corroborate Citizen 1 and Citizen 2’s
statements regarding HAGER’s activity on January 6, 2021.

The following includes a screenshot of the aforementioned photograph with HAGER
circled:

@ Stacy Wade Hoger T oaddrisad @ V@ T

Photos




In April 2021, a search warrant for the Facebook account (Facebook UID 842329274) was
obtained. Search warrant records identified HAGER as the subsctiber of the Facebook account.
Telephone subscriber records for a cellular telephone associated with HAGER, revealed HAGER
was the subscriber of the cellular telephone number, and that same cellular telephone number was
associated with the Facebook account (Facebook UID 842329274).

Agents also viewed digital media, videos, and photos from the January 6, 2021, riot to
identify potential footage of HAGER inside the U.S, Capitol. Mulitple potential images of HAGER
from within the U.S. Capitol were identified. Five of those videos were compatible with known
photographs of HAGER obtained from law enforcement databases. The videos show HAGER both
inside and outside the U.S. Capitol Building during the riot on January 6, 2021.

Multiple individuals have submitted or referenced a video from London-based news
organization “ITV News” to the FBI to report evidence of violations of local and federal law, to
include scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building without authority to be there. The
ITV News video submitted to the FBL, and located in FBI holdings with a filename ending “...Mob
breaks into capital 2.mp4,” is a seven-minute video containing ITV News footage from inside the
U.S, Capitol.” A person who appears to be HAGER is observed at approximately two minutes and
thirty-two seconds inside the U.S. Capitol Building after the rioters had breached the police lines,
holding a Texas flag and wearing the same clothing as in the aforementioned photograph posted
on his Facebook account. The following is a screenshot from this video with HAGER circled:

Agents have also reviewed bodycam footage from the District of Columbia Metropolitan
Police Department (“MPD”) from January 6, 2021. In one video Hager engages with an MPD
officer at the top level of the U.S. Capitol exterior. The MPD officer told HAGER, in sum and
substance, “Nah, nah, I get it, you are just walking up behind our line.” HAGER then responded:
“Actually that was my purpose.” The MPD officer continued, “If you could not, we are all trying
to stay safe and get home.” HAGER replied, “I know you are and I really respect y’all.” However,
HAGER continued to walk past the MPD officer and through the barricades where he was

1 As of May 11, 2021, the referenced video continued to be publicly accessible at https:/fyoutu.be/UBp425361hE.



instructed by police not to go. HAGER is seen wearing the same clothing as shown on the
aforementioned Facebook photo and is carrying an object that appears to be a wrapped-up Texas
flag and a coffee tumbler. The following are three screenshots from the MPD bodycam footage
with HAGER circled in each:




On or about January 13, 2021, HAGER posted a lengthy, public description on the
Subject Account of his experience at the Capitol on January 6, 2021. Among other things, he
indicated that “we opted to scale the wall” and: "We waited twice to regroup before reaching the
second wall designated with a third bullhorn guy yelling a steady drone of ‘Patriots move
forward.’ This was the wall that divides sane and insane, civil and disobedient, frantic and

‘mayhem, relative safety and imminent danger. This wall being same as the last, four foot this
side, two foot that and as soon as [REDACTED NAME] cleared the crowd we moved to an
opening and climbed up one at a time...and that was the first time I felt invincible as another
three or four flash bomb teargas whatevers broke the roar of yelling people for a split second a
peace.”

A search warrant for HAGER’s Facebook account was obtained and corroborated much
of the information above, and also revealed HAGER and his associate drove to Washington D.C.
to attend the rally. Additional photographs and videos were also located from the rally and the
storming of the capitol. And several of the photographs on HAGER’s Facebook returns appear to
have been taken from inside the capitol.

HAGER took photographs of himself at the U.S. Capitol with the Device and posted
these images to his Facebook account. Videos 1 reviewed from the January 6, 2021, breach at the
U.S. Capitol show HAGER carrying a cell phone through the interior of the U.S. Capitol
building. The Device is owned by HAGER based upon subscriber information legally obtained
from AT&T. Additionally, according to records obtained through a search warrant which was
served on AT&T, on January 6, 2021, in and around the time of the incident, the Device
associated with_ was identified as having utilized a cell site consistent with
providing service to a geographic area that includes the interior of the United States Capitol
building.



Based on the loregoing, your alfiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
STACY WADE HAGER violated 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to (1)
knowingly enter or remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do;
and (2) knowingly, and wilh intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conducl of Government
business or official functions, engnage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such
proximity to, any restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or
disrupts the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions or attempts or conspires
to do so, TFor purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building” includes a posted,
cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area ol a building or grounds where the President or other
person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice President, is or will be temporarily

visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction with an event designated as a
special event of national significance,

Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that STACY WADE HAGER
violated 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) and (G), which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly
D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at
any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or
disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly
conduct in that building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress or
either House of Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol Buildings.

SUSANA HABERMAN

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1
by telephone, this 19" day of May, 2021. Digitally signed

by G. Michael
Harvey

G, MICHAEL HARVEY
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE




AO 466a (Rev. 01/09) Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearings (Complaint or Indictment)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
WACO DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA WAIVER OF RULE 5 & 5.1 HEARINGS
(Complaint or Indictment)
VS.

Case Number: WA:21-M -00101(1)
(1) STACY WADE HAGER

w W W W W W

Ref: 1:21-MJ-437

I (1) STACY WADE HAGER, understand that | have been charged in another district, the DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA.

I have been informed of the charges and my rights to:
(1) retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if I am unable to retain counsel;

(2) an identity hearing to determine whether | am the person named in the charges;

(3) production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;

(4) a preliminary hearing within 10 days of my first appearance if 1 am in custody and 20 days
otherwise - unless | am indicted - to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an
offense has been committed;

(5) a hearing on any motion by the government for detention;

(6) request transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guilty.

| HEREBY WAIVE (GIVE UP) MY RIGHT TO A(N):
() anidentity hearing and production of the warrant.

() apreliminary examination.

() adetention hearing.

(X) an identity hearing, production of the warrant, and any preliminary or detention hearing to which
I may be entitled to in this district. | request that those hearings be held in the prosecuting

district, at a time set by that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the
charges are pending against me.

Date: 5/28/2021 NO SIGNATURE DUE TO COVID-19

Defendant's signature

Signature of defendant's attorney

Printed name of defendant's attorney

11



May 28, 2021

CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT CLERK
WESTERN DISTRICT_ OF TEXAS
AO 98 (Rev. 12/11) Appearance Bond BY Melanie Miller

DEPUTY

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Western District of Texas IE
United States of America )
V. )
Stacy Wade Hager ) Case No, WA-21-101M-01
) D.C. Docket: 1:21-mj-437

Defendant )

APPEARANCE BOND

Defendant’s Agreement

I, Stacy Wade Hager (defendany), agree to follow every order of this court, or any

court that considers this case, and I further agree that this bond may be forfeited if I fail:
( X )  toappear for court proceedings;
( X ) ifconvicted, to surrender to serve a sentence that the court may impose; or
( X )  tocomply with all conditions set forth in the Order Setting Conditions of Release.

Type of Bond
( X ) (1) This is a personal recognizance bond.
() (2) Thisis an unsecured bond of $
( ) (3) Thisisasecured bond of , secured by:
( Y@s , in cash deposited with the court.

( ) (b) the agreement of the defendant and each surety to forfeit the following cash or other property
(describe the cash or other property, including claims on it—such as a len, mortgage, or loan — and attach proof of
ownership and value):

If this bond is secured by real property, documents to protect the secured interest may be filed of record.

() (c) abail bond with a solvent surety (attach a copy of the bail bond, or describe it and identify the surety);

Forfeiture or Release of the Bond

Forfeiture of the Bond. This appearance bond may be forfeited if the defendant does not comply with the above
agreement. The court may immediately order the amount of the bond surrendered to the United States, including the
security for the bond, if the defendant does not comply with the agreement. At the request of the United States, the court

may order a judgment of forfeiture against the defendant and each surety for the entire amount of the bond, including
interest and costs.

12



Page 2
AO 98 (Rev. 12/11) Appearance Bond

Release of the Bond. The court may order this appearance bond ended at any time. This bond will be satisfied and the
security will be released when either: (1) the defendant is found not guilty on all charges, or (2) the defendant reports to
serve a sentence.

Declarations

Ownership of the Property. 1, the defendant — and each surety — declare under penalty of perjury that:

1) all owners of the property securing this appearance bond are included on the bond;

()] the property is not subject to claims, except as described above; and

3) I will not sell the property, allow further claims to be made against it, or do anything to reduce its value
while this appearance bond is in effect.

Acceptance. 1, the defendant — and each surety — have read this appearance bond and have either read all the conditions
of release set by the court or had them explained to me. I agree to this Appearance Bond.

Date;  05/28/2021

Surety/property owner — printed name Surety/property owner — signature and date

Surety/property owner — printed name Surety/property owner — signature and date

Surety/property owner — printed name Surety/property owner — signature and date

CLERK OF COURT
Date: __ 05/28/2021 Waﬁm a L’rnJ.Q,QL\
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk *
C
Date;  05/28/2021 WW
‘judge s signature

13



A0 199A (Rev. 12/11) Order Setting Conditions of Release Page 1 of .3  Pages

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FILED

for the May 28, 2021
Western District of Texas
CLERK, U.S. DISTRICT CLERK

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

United States of America ; BY oA Mi"erDEpUTY
V.
) Case No. WA-21-101M-(1)
Stacy Wade Hager ) D.C. Docket: 1:21-mj437
Defendant }

ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE
IT IS ORDERED that the defendant's release is subject to these conditions:
(1) The defendant must not violate federal, state, or local law while on release.

(2) The defendant must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if it is authorized by42 U.S.C. §
14135a.

(3) The defendant must advise the court or the pretrial services office or supervising officer in writing before
making any change of residence or telephone number.

(4) The defendant must appear in court as required and, if convicted, must surrender as directed to serve a
sentence that the court may impose.

The defendant must appear: U.S. District Court in District of Columbia via Zoom

Place

on
June 3, 2021 at 1:00 PM EST
Date and Time
If blank, defendant will be notified of next appearance.

(5) The defendant must sign an Appearance Bond, if ordered.

14



ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to the conditions marked below:

{ ) (6) Thedefendantis placed in the custedy of:

Xy M
( X)
()
()
()
()
()
( X)
()
¢ )
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
()
( X)

Person or organization
Address (only if above Is an organization)
City and state Tel. No.

who agrees to (a) supervise the defendant, (b) use every effort to assure the defendant's appearance at all court proceedings, and

Signed:
Custodlan Date

The defendant must:

(a) submit to supervision by and report for supervision to Pretrial Services Office,

telephone number 254-750-1525 , no later than as directed.

(b) continue or actively seek employment.

(c) continue or start an education program.

(d) surrender any passportto: U.S. Pretrial Services

(e) not obtain a passport or other international travel document.
() abide by the following restrictions on personal association, residence, or

(9) avoid all contact, directly or indirectly, with any person who is or may be a victim or witness In the investigation or prosecution,
including: Any victim or witness in this case.

(h) get medical or psychiatric treatment. as directed by Pretrial Services and pay for services as directed.

(i) retumn to custody at o'clock after being released o'clock for employment, schoasling,

or the following

() maintain residence at a halfway house or community comections center, as the pretrial services office or supervising officer
considers necessary.

(k) not possess a firearm, destructive device, or other weapon.

(1) not use alcohol Jatall( ) excessively.

(m) not use or unlawfully possess a narcotic drug or other controlled substances defined in 21 U.S.C. § 802, unless prescribed by
medical practitioner,

{n) submit to testing for a prohibited substance if required by the pretrial services office or supervising officer. Testing may be
used with random frequency and may include urine testing, the wearing of a sweat patch, a remote alcohol testing system,
and/or any form of prohibited substancs screening or testing. The defendant must not obstruct, attempt to obstruct, or tamper
with the efficiency and accuracy of prohibited substance screening or testing.

(o) participate in a program of inpatient or outpatient substance abuse therapy and counseling if directed by the pretrial services
office or supervising officer and pay as directed.

(p) participate in one of the following location restriction programs and comply with its requirements as directed.

{ ) () Curfew. You are restricted to your residence every (X ) from 9:00 pm To 7:00 am, daily or
As directed by the pretrial services office or supervising officer,

{ ) (i) Home Detention. You are restricted to your residence at all times except for employment; education; religious
services; medical, substance abuse, or mental health treatment; attorney visits; court appearances; court-ordered
obligations; or other activities approved in advance by the pretrial services office or supervising officer; or

{ ) (iii) Home Incarceration. You are restricted to 24-hour-a-day lock-down at your residence except for medical
necessities and court appearances or other activities specifically approved by the court.

(@) submit to location monitoring as directed by the pretrial services office or supervising officer and comply with all of the
program
requirements and instructions provided.

() Youmust pay all or part of the cost of the program based on your ability to pay as determined by the pretrial services
office or supervising officer.

(1) report as soon as possible, to the pretrial services office or supervising officer, every contact with law enforcement personnel,
including arrests, questioning, or traffic stops.

(s)

15



AO 199C (Rev. 09/08) Advice of Penalties Page of Pages
ADVICE OF PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS

TO THE DEFENDANT:
YOU ARE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS:

Violating any of the foregoing conditions of release may result in the immediate issuance of a warrant for your arrest, a
revocation of your release, an order of detention, a forfeiture of any bond, and a prosecution for contempt of court and could resuit In
imprisonment, a fine, or both.

While on release, if you commit a federal felony offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than ten years
and for a federal misdemeanor offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than one year. This sentence will be
consecutive (i.e., In addition to) to any other sentence you receive.

Itis a crime punishable by up to ten years in prison, and a $250,000 fine, or both, to: obstruct a criminal investigation;
tamper with a witness, victim, or informant; retaliate or attempt to retaliate against a witness, victim, or informant; or intimidate or attempt
to intimidate a witness, victim, juror, Informant, or officer of the court. The penalties for tampering, retaliation, or intimidation are
significantly more serious if they involve a killing or attempted killing.

if, after release, you knowingly fail to appear as the conditions of release require, or to surrender to serve a sentence,
you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or surrender and additional punishment may be imposed. If you are convicted of:

(1) an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen years or more — you will be fined

not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than 10 years, or both;

(2) an offense punigshable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fiteen years ~ you will be fined not

more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both;

(3) any other felony — you will be fined not more than $250,0C0 or Imprisoned not more than two years, or both;

(4) amisdemeanor — you will be fined not more than $100,000 or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender will be consecutive to any other sentence you receive. In
addition, a fallure to appear or surrender may result in the forfeiture of any bond posted.

Acknowledgment of the Defendant
| acknowledge that | am the defendant in this case and that | am aware of the conditions of release. ! promise to obey all

conditions of release, to appear as directed, and surrender to serve any sentence imposed. | am aware of the penalties and sanctions
set forth above.

Defendant's Signature

City and State
Directions to the United States Marshal

( X) The defendant is ORDERED released after processing.

() The United States marshal is ORDERED to keep the defendant in custody until notified by the clerk or judge that the
defendant has posted bond and/or complied with all other conditions for release.  If still in custody, the defendant
must be produced before the appropriate judge at the time and place specified.

Date 05/28/2021

[ Judiclal Officer's Signature

U.S. Magistrate Judge, Jeffrey C. Manske

Printed name and title

DISTRIBUTION: COURT DEFENDANT PRETRIAL SERVICE U.S. ATTORNEY U.S. MARSHAL
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U.S. District Court [LIVE]
Western District of Texas (Waco)

CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 6:21-mj—00101-JCM All Defendants

Case title: USA v. Hager

Date Filed: 05/28/2021

Other court case numbet::21-MJ-437 US DISTRICT

COURT, DISCTRICT OF
COLUMBIA

Assigned to: Judge Jeffrey C. Manske

Defendant (1)

Stacy Wade Hager

1)

Pending Counts Disposition
None
Highest Offense Level (Opening)
None
Terminated Counts Disposition
None
Highest Offense Level (Terminated)
None
Complaints Disposition
Rule 5- District of Columbia
1:21-MJ-437
Plaintiff
USA
Date Filed |# | Page| Docket Text
05/28/2021 (1 4 | Arrest (Rule 5/Rule 32.1) of Stacy Wade Hager (mm6) (Entered: 05/28/202
05/28/2021 |2 3 | Waiver of rights and consent to proceed by Video Conference by Stacy Walde
Hager (mm®6) (Entered: 05/28/2021)
05/28/2021 |3 Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Jeffrey C. Manske:lInitial
Appearance in Rule 5(c)(3)/ Rule 32.1 Proceedings as to Stacy Wade Hagge

or held



https://ecf.txwd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?1135858
https://ecf.txwd.uscourts.gov/doc1/181126405425?caseid=1135859&de_seq_num=4&hdr=1&pdf_header=1&pdf_toggle_possible=1
https://ecf.txwd.uscourts.gov/doc1/181126405434?caseid=1135859&de_seq_num=8&hdr=1&pdf_header=1&pdf_toggle_possible=1
https://ecf.txwd.uscourts.gov/doc1/181126405442?caseid=1135859&de_seq_num=10&hdr=1&pdf_header=1&pdf_toggle_possible=1

on 5/28/2021 (Minute entry documents are not available electronically.) (Cq
Reporter FTR.) (mm®6) (Entered: 05/28/2021)

Toh

05/28/2021 |4 CJA 23 Financial Affidavit by Stacy Wade Hager (SEALED pursuant to
E-Government Act of 2002). (mm6) (Entered: 05/28/2021)

05/28/2021 (5 11 | WAIVER - Rule 5/Rule 32.1 as to Stacy Wade Hager. (mm6) (Entered:
05/28/2021)

05/28/2021 (6 12 | Personal Recognizance Bond Filed as to Stacy Wade Hager (mm6) (Enterg
05/28/2021)

05/28/2021 |7 14 | ORDER Setting Conditions of Release. Signed by Judge Jeffrey C. Manske.

(mm6) (Entered: 05/28/2021)



https://ecf.txwd.uscourts.gov/doc1/181126405453?caseid=1135859&de_seq_num=12&hdr=1&pdf_header=1&pdf_toggle_possible=1
https://ecf.txwd.uscourts.gov/doc1/181126405468?caseid=1135859&de_seq_num=14&hdr=1&pdf_header=1&pdf_toggle_possible=1
https://ecf.txwd.uscourts.gov/doc1/181126405534?caseid=1135859&de_seq_num=16&hdr=1&pdf_header=1&pdf_toggle_possible=1
https://ecf.txwd.uscourts.gov/doc1/181126405540?caseid=1135859&de_seq_num=19&hdr=1&pdf_header=1&pdf_toggle_possible=1
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